#### CURRICULUM VITAE

### **KELESI-STAVROPOULOU MARTHA**

#### Name: KELESI-STAVROPOULOU MARTHA

Current Position: Professor

Scientific Domain: Basic Nursing Care- Management of Health Issues at Primary Level (Code APELLA):9463

Sector: A' Basic Nursing

**Administrative positions:** Vice President of the Department of Nursing at the University of West Attica.

Vice Head of Sector A of "Basic Nursing", Department of Nursing, University of West Attica DIRECTOR OF THE POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM of the Department of Nursing entitled "Treatment and Care of Wounds and Ulcers".

Vice Head of the Research Laboratory ICU Follow up - Care Lab. Department of Nursing, University of West Attica

Tel: 210 5387430

Email: <u>mkel@uniwa.gr</u>

http://nurs.uniwa.gr/profile/kelesi-stavropoulou-martha/

Research Gate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Martha-Kelesi

**Google Scholar Profile:** 

https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=R\_JSHaoAAAAJ&hl=el

Orcid ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-0292-7005

**Pubmed:** <u>https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/?term=kelesi%20martha&page=2</u>

Web of Science: Web of Science Researcher ID: AAA-4432-2021

https://publons.com/researcher/4148095/martha-kelesi/

Scopus ID: <u>http://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.url?authorId=54884095200</u> SciProfiles: https://sciprofiles.com/profile/1090701

#### Education

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens(1990), Master of Science (1997), Public Health, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Phd Diploma (2004), National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

### Academic Appointments

From the student year 1984-85 to 1994-95 as part-time staff in the subject "Nursing". From 18/11 / 94- 12/07/2005 Permanent staff as Lecturer at the TEI of Athens. From 13/07/2005 Permanent at the TEI of Athens as an Assistant Professor and in the subject "Nursing". From 12/10/2012, Permanent at the TEI of Athens, Department of Nursing, as an Associate Professor and in the subject "Nursing". From 29/10/2018 in a regular faculty position at the University of West Attica, Department of Nursing, as a Professor and in the subject "Basic Nursing-Management of Health Issues at Primary Level".

# Professional Experience

"Evangelismos" Hospital from December 1981 to June 1983, then in the private sector in positions of head of departments until the end of 1985. At the TEI of Athens from 1984-85 as part-time staff until 1994-95 and then as an Assistant Professor, Associate Professor (2012) and from 2018 until today Professor at the Department of Nursing of the University of West Attica

### **Research Interests**

Primary Health Care, Basic Nursing Care, Evidence-Based Practice, Nursing Administration, Health Economics

# **Teaching Areas**

**Undergraduate Courses:** Introduction to Nursing Science-Nursing Theories, Basic Nursing I, Basic Nursing II, Writing an Academic Paper, Health Economics.

**Postgraduate Courses** Methodology Research, Nursing Administration, Nursing Theories, Evidence-Based Practice and Clinical Research, Infections, Occupational Health Nursing, Writing an Academic Paper, Public and Community Health Principles.

# **Recent Publications**

- Goula, A.; Chatzis, A.; Stamouli, M.-A.; Kelesi, M.; Kaba, E.; Brilakis, E. Assessment of Health Professionals' Attitudes on Radiation Protection Measures. Int. J. Environ. Res. Public Health 2021, 18, 13380. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph 182413380</u>
- Kaba, E., Stavropoulou, A., Kelesi, M., Triantafyllou, A., Goula, A., & Fasoi, G. (2021). Ten Key Steps to Writing a Protocol for a Qualitative Research Study: A Guide for Nurses and Health Professionals. Global Journal of Health Science, 13, 58.
- Dimitrios E. Papageorgiou, Evridiki Kaba, Martha Kelesi, Areti Stavropoulou, Penelope E. Tziliali, Niki Pavlatou, Georgia Fasoi. Assessing Patients' Needs in Greek Intensive Care Units. Validation of a Respiratory Patient Satisfaction Scale. Journal of Education and Practice, Vol 12, No 17 (2021)
- Evridiki, Kaba, Stavropoulou Areti, Kelesi Martha, Toylia Georgia and Fasoi-Barka Georgia. "Critiquing a Grounded Theory Research Paper: An Educational Guide for Nurses." Global Journal of Health Science 13 (2021): 92.
- Stavropoulou A, Vlamakis D, Kaba E, Kalemikerakis I, Polikandrioti M, Fasoi G, Vasilopoulos G, Kelesi M. "Living with a Stoma": Exploring the Lived Experience of Patients with Permanent Colostomy. Int J Environ Res Public Health. 2021 Aug 12;18(16):8512. doi: 10.3390/ijerph18168512. PMID: 34444262; PMCID: PMC8393572.
- Goula A, Stamouli M-A, Alexandridou M, Vorreakou L, Galanakis A, Theodorou G, Stauropoulos E, **Kelesi M**, Kaba E. Public Hospital Quality Assessment. Evidence from Greek Health Setting Using SERVQUAL Model. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health. 2021; 18(7):3418. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph18073418
- Evdokia Misouridou , Polyxeni Mangoulia , Vasiliki Pavlou , Katerina Kasidi , Evangelia Stefanou , Eleftheria Mavridoglou1, Martha Kelesi , Evagelos Fradelos (2021) .Reliability and validity of the Greek version of the Professional Quality of Life Scale (ProQOL-V). Mater Sociomed. 2021 Sep; 33(3): 185-189 DOI: 10.5455/msm.2021.33.185-189
- Evdokia Misouridou, Polyxeni Mangoulia, Vasiliki Pavlou, Katerina Kasidi, Evangelia Stefanou, Eleftheria Mavridoglou, Martha Kelesi, Evagelos Fradelos (2021)"Wounded healers during the COVID syndemic: Compassion Fatigue and Compassion Satisfaction Among Nursing Care Providers in Greece" Perspectives in Psychiatric Care. 2021;1–12

DOI: 10.1111/ppc.12946 https://doi.org/10.1111/ppc.12946

- Papathanasiou, Ioanna & Rammogianni, Anna & Papagiannis, Dimitrios & Malli, Foteini & Mantzaris, Dimitrios & Tsaras, Konstantinos & Kontopoulou, Lamprini & Kaba, Evridiki & **Kelesi, Martha** & Fradelos, Evangelos. (2021). Frailty and Quality of Life Among Community-Dwelling Older Adults. Cureus. 13. e13049. 10.7759/cureus.13049.
- Fasoi, G.; Patsiou, E.C.; Stavropoulou, A.; Kaba, E.; Papageorgiou, D.; Toylia, G.; Goula, A.; **Kelesi, M.** Assessment of Nursing Workload as a Mortality Predictor in Intensive Care Units (ICU) Using the Nursing Activities Score (NAS) Scale. Int. J. Environ. Res. Public Health 2021, 18, 79.https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph18010079
- Kaba, E.; Triantafyllou, A.; Fasoi, G.; Kelesi, M.; Stavropoulou, A. Investigating Nurses' Views on Care of Mentally Ill Patients with Skin Injuries. Int. J. Environ. Res. Public Health 2020, 17, 7610.

# CITATIONS >500

# **Conferences-Other Activities**

- Evangelia Kakagianni, Dimitrios Papageorgiou, Evridiki Kampa, Maria Gryllia, Christina-Anastasia Rapidi, Martha Kelesi-Stavropoulou (2021). Quality of life of patients with vascular stroke after rehabilitation. 17th Panhellenic Conference of the Hellenic Society of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation. Experiences from the past and planning for the future.26-28 November 2021, Athens
- A.Zartaloudi, D.Christopoulos, M.Kelesi and O.Govina (2021) Sociodrmografic and psychological parameters of adult's commitment to exercise. ERA Virtual 2021. 29th European Congress of Psychiatry 10-13 April 2021 e-Poster Presentantion
- Karolemea Sevasti, Vlachou Eugenia, Fasoi Georgia, Kelesi Martha. The role of growth factors in the healing ofdiabetic foot ulcers 25th FEND Annual Conference ,18-19 September 2020.
- Martha Kelesi-Stavropoulou, Dimitrios Moustakas, Dimitrios Alefragkis, Maria Bourazani, Christina Sotnikova. Early identification and immediate treatment of the critically ill patient by the clinical nurse in the surgical department. In the context of clinical tutoring. 20th Panhellenic Nursing Conference PASYNO-ESY. Kastoria 5-8 December 2019
- Martha Kelesi-Stavropoulou (2019). Presentation entitled "Documented Nursing Practice in improving the quality of patient care" at the 20th Panhellenic Nursing Conference PASYNO - NSS. Kastoria 5-8 December 2019.
- Martha Kelesi. Postgraduate education in chronic wounds in Greece. 8th Conference on Wound and Wound Healing, Eugenidou Foundation 12-13 September 2019
- Maria Bourazani, Georgia Fasoi, Martha Kelesi. Training and Evaluation of nontechnical skills in Anesthesiology Nurses, 12th Panhellenic Nursing Conference, 8-11 May 2019, Rhodes.
- Christina Sotnikova, Martha Kelesi, Maria Bourazani, Georgia Fasoi. Posted in the title: "Evaluation of the effectiveness of combination ultrasound therapy and basic care in the healing of pressure ulcers: A systematic review". 12th Panhellenic Nursing Conference, 8-11 May 2019, Rhodes
- 9. Maria Maroulidi, Anastasia Pappa, **Martha Kelesi.** The effects of substance abuse on adolescents and young adults. 12th Panhellenic Nursing Conference, 8-11 May 2019,

Rhodes.

- Nafsika Liatsou, Despina Bastani, Martha Kelesi. Negative stress in the treatment of diabetic ulcer: A Systematic Review. 12th Panhellenic Nursing Conference, 8-11 May 2019, Rhodes.
- Dimitrios Alefragkis, Victoria Alikari, Kelesi Martha. Factors Affecting Health Professionals' Compliance with Hand Hygiene and Improvement Strategies. 12th Panhellenic Nursing Conference, 8-11 May 2019, Rhodes

# BOOK WRITING

- Book entitled Basic Nursing. Theory, Education, Application. Papageorgiou Dimitris, Kelesi Martha, Fasoi Georgia (2nd edition) D. E. Konstantara Publications (2021) (ISBN 978-960-608-053-1) (Eudoxus Code 59395407
- 2. Book entitled Principles and Clinical Skills in Nursing. Georgia Fasoi, Martha Kelesi, Papageorgiou Dimitris. Konstantara Publications (2019) (ISBN 9789606080456) (Eudoxus Code 86199064).
- 3.Book entitled Introduction to the Science of Nursing Conceptual and philosophical framework. Kelesi Martha, Fasoi Georgia, Papageorgiou DE Konstantara Publications (2016) (ISBN 978-960-6802-94-2) (Eudoxus Code 59395407)
- Book entitled Basic Nursing. Theory, Education, Application. Papageorgiou Dimitris, Kelesi Martha, Fasoi Georgia, Konstantara Publications (2013). (ISBN: 978-960-6802-48-5). (Eudoxus Code 33114073)

Chapter in a book: Kelesi M., Fasoi G. (2015). Emergency Department (T.E.P) Spatial Infrastructure / Organization Staffing. In: Emergency Nursing, Marvaki Ch., Kotanidou A., Papageorgiou D., Kalogianni A.ISBN: 978-960-6802-84-3-Publications: Konstantaras, Athens 2015. (Eudoxus Code 50659450)

# REVIEWER

 Guest Editor of Special Issue "Evidence Based Nursing" του περιοδικού «<u>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</u>» με Impact Factor: 3.390 (published by Web Of Science Clarivate Analytics of the Journal Citation Reports @ - Thomson Reuters -των εκδόσεων Multidisciplinary Digital Publishing Institute (MDPI) https://www.mdpi.com/journal/ijerph/special\_issues/Evidence-Based\_Nursing

 Guest Editor of Special Issue "Innovations in Health Economics, Social Policy and Health Management" του περιοδικού «International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health» με Impact Factor: 3.390 (published by Web Of Science Clarivate Analytics of the Journal Citation Reports @ - Thomson Reuters - των εκδόσεων Multidisciplinary Digital Publishing Institute (MDPI).

https://www.mdpi.com/journal/ijerph/special issues/HESPHM

- 3. Hellenic NARIC ( $\Delta$ OATA $\Pi$ )Academic Advisor. Evaluating University Degrees from other countries
- 4. Journal «Nursing Education and Research». Guest Editor
- 5. Journal of Rostrum of Asclepious. Member of the Editorial Board